
From: Marvin Beshore
To: Saylor, Andrew; Eberly, Douglas
Cc: Yoviene, Wendy; dwstonesifer@herbein.com; John J. Bell (jjbell@pfb.com); allen.warshaw@gmail.com; Howard,

John; English, Chip; Dean Ellinwood (dean.ellinwood@dairymarketingservices.com); Troye Cooper; Zalman,
Steven

Subject: [External] RE: Cooperative Procurement Cost Hearing
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 8:25:50 AM

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an
attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Andy,
 
My apologies for that oversight.  It was inadvertent, I assure you.
 
 
Marvin

Marvin Beshore, Esquire
130 State Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
Mbeshore@beshorelaw.com
717-236-0781(office)
717-991-9476 (mobile)
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic email
transmission may contain attorney/client privileged and
confidential information intended only for the individual
or entity named above. Any dissemination, use,
distribution, copying or disclosure of this communication
by any other person or entity is strictly prohibited.
 
 
 
From: Saylor, Andrew <asaylor@pa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 8:23 AM
To: Eberly, Douglas <deberly@pa.gov>
Cc: Yoviene, Wendy <wyoviene@bakerdonelson.com>; dwstonesifer@herbein.com; John J. Bell
(jjbell@pfb.com) <jjbell@pfb.com>; allen.warshaw@gmail.com; Howard, John <johoward@pa.gov>;
English, Chip <ChipEnglish@dwt.com>; Marvin Beshore <mbeshore@beshorelaw.com>; Dean
Ellinwood (dean.ellinwood@dairymarketingservices.com)
<dean.ellinwood@dairymarketingservices.com>; Troye Cooper <tcooper@mdvamilk.com>; Zalman,
Steven <szalman@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: Cooperative Procurement Cost Hearing
 
Doug:
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Mr. Beshore’s letter is not quite accurate when it says all counsel have stated they have no
objection.  I was out of the office yesterday, did not see the request for non-objection until this
morning, and so did not respond.  However, Board Staff does not object to this extension.  We
do note that this new deadline of October 8 is the day before the hearing would have been held
if it had gone forward. 
 
Andy Saylor
 
Andrew L. Saylor | Staff Attorney 
Pennsylvania Milk Marketing Board
2301 North Cameron Street |Harrisburg PA 17110-9405
asaylor@pa.gov | 717.787.4374
www.mmb.pa.gov
CONFIDENTIAL  COMMUNICATION
This communication is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential or privileged material.  Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient
for the intended purpose is prohibited.  If you receive this message in error, please send a reply
email to the sender and permanently delete the material.  Unintended transmissions are not a waiver
of privacy, attorney-client privilege, or any other rights.
 
From: Anne Marie Beshore <ambeshore@beshorelaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:50 PM
To: Eberly, Douglas <deberly@pa.gov>
Cc: Saylor, Andrew <asaylor@pa.gov>; Yoviene, Wendy <wyoviene@bakerdonelson.com>;
dwstonesifer@herbein.com; John J. Bell (jjbell@pfb.com) <jjbell@pfb.com>;
allen.warshaw@gmail.com; Howard, John <johoward@pa.gov>; English, Chip
<ChipEnglish@dwt.com>; Marvin Beshore <mbeshore@beshorelaw.com>; Dean Ellinwood
(dean.ellinwood@dairymarketingservices.com) <dean.ellinwood@dairymarketingservices.com>;
Troye Cooper <tcooper@mdvamilk.com>
Subject: [External] Cooperative Procurement Cost Hearing

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an
attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Dear Mr. Eberly,
 
The “Second Joint Motion to Enlarge Deadline” of the Pennsylvania Association
of Dairy Cooperatives and the Pennsylvania Association of Milk Dealers is
attached to this email for filing in your office.
 
Thank you for assistance.
 
Very truly yours,
Anne Marie Beshore

mailto:asaylor@pa.gov
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mmb.pa.gov&data=02%7C01%7Cdeberly%40pa.gov%7C687647b5b3a94d75caea08d73cfc8051%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C637044927491938605&sdata=KY512PFIuTBEIXiAcLtsDQ%2FxmczC%2Fk%2FwyFjg8xJIDSE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ambeshore@beshorelaw.com
mailto:deberly@pa.gov
mailto:asaylor@pa.gov
mailto:wyoviene@bakerdonelson.com
mailto:dwstonesifer@herbein.com
mailto:jjbell@pfb.com
mailto:jjbell@pfb.com
mailto:allen.warshaw@gmail.com
mailto:johoward@pa.gov
mailto:ChipEnglish@dwt.com
mailto:mbeshore@beshorelaw.com
mailto:dean.ellinwood@dairymarketingservices.com
mailto:dean.ellinwood@dairymarketingservices.com
mailto:tcooper@mdvamilk.com
mailto:CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov


Administrator
Law Office of Marvin Beshore
130 State Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101-1026
Tel   717-236-0781 ;  800-549-5432
Fax  717-236-0791
ambeshore@beshorelaw.com
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic email
transmission may contain attorney/client privileged and
confidential information intended only for the individual(s)
or entity addressed. Any dissemination, use, distribution,
copying or disclosure of this communication by any other
person(s) or entity is strictly prohibited.
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